

Steve Gebeke

From: CARTER, ROD [RodCarter@clearchannel.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:42 AM
To: Steve Gebeke
Subject: RQR 38940

Dear Mr. Gebeke,

Thank you for your returned phone call this morning as mentioned, I will be out of town on August 26th and will not be attending the Planning Commission Meeting that night. Can you please hold this item in Abeyance until the September 23rd meeting as discussed?

Thank you for your consideration.

Best Regards,

Rod Carter
Senior Real Estate Representative
Clear Channel Outdoor
2880-B Meade Ave., Suite 350
Las Vegas, NV 89102
702.238.7209 fax: 702.238.7266
rodcarter@clearchannel.com